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Reuben Maroga

From: Zesipho Makhosayafana <zmakhosayafana@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 02 December 2019 10:26

To: Reuben Maroga

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga; Lisa Opperman; Constance Musemburi

Subject: RE: Request for Site Inspection

Thanks, the below information will definitely get us there.  

 

From: Reuben Maroga [mailto:reuben@savannahsa.com]  

Sent: 02 December 2019 10:21 AM 

To: Zesipho Makhosayafana 

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga; Lisa Opperman; Constance Musemburi 

Subject: RE: Request for Site Inspection 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Zesipho, 

 

You can navigate to Khi Solar One and drive along the N14. I have included a link below with a link of the directions. 

Let me know if this suffices. Also, my car (2019 White Ford Figo) registration is JH 24 KZ GP.  

 

https://goo.gl/maps/g4PLgnHhrnri3zQz6 

 

Best Regards 
Reuben Maroga 

Environmental Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

 

 

From: Zesipho Makhosayafana <zmakhosayafana@environment.gov.za>  

Sent: Monday, 02 December 2019 10:07 

To: Reuben Maroga <reuben@savannahsa.com> 

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga <TNyalunga@environment.gov.za>; Lisa Opperman <lisa.o@savannahsa.com>; Constance 

Musemburi <CMusemburi@environment.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: Request for Site Inspection 

 

Good morning Reuben  

 

Thanks for the contact details.  

 

Please can you alternatively provide us with the name of the road that will lead us to the meeting point. It will be 

difficult for us to get GPS directions using the provided KMZ file.  

 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Zesipho Makhosayafana 

Integrated Environmental Authorisations  
DIR: National Infrastructure Developments 
Tel: (012) 399 8741 
Email: ZMakhosayafana@environment.gov.za 
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From: Reuben Maroga [mailto:reuben@savannahsa.com]  

Sent: 02 December 2019 08:59 AM 

To: Zesipho Makhosayafana 

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga; Lisa Opperman; Constance Musemburi 

Subject: RE: Request for Site Inspection 

Importance: High 

 

Good Morning Zesipho,  

 

The Case Officers can also reach me on the following mobile number, should they require directions tomorrow 

morning:  

 

071 146 1820 

 

Let me know if you require anything else from my end, I will be glad to assist. 

 

Best Regards 
Reuben Maroga 

Environmental Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

 

 

From: Zesipho Makhosayafana <zmakhosayafana@environment.gov.za>  

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 14:41 

To: Reuben Maroga <reuben@savannahsa.com> 

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga <TNyalunga@environment.gov.za>; Lisa Opperman <lisa.o@savannahsa.com>; Constance 

Musemburi <CMusemburi@environment.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: Request for Site Inspection 

 

Good afternoon Reuben 

 

I would like to confirm, once more, that our site inspection for the 4 Solar PV facility projects, with you is on 03 

December 2019 at 10H00.  

 

Please can you indicate the location in which we can all meet on Tuesday for the site.  

 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Zesipho Makhosayafana 

Integrated Environmental Authorisations  
DIR: National Infrastructure Developments 
Tel: (012) 399 8741 
Email: ZMakhosayafana@environment.gov.za 
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From: Reuben Maroga [mailto:reuben@savannahsa.com]  

Sent: 21 November 2019 02:17 PM 

To: Zesipho Makhosayafana 

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga; Lisa Opperman 

Subject: RE: Request for Site Inspection 

Importance: High 

 

Good Day Zesipho, 

 

I would like to follow-up on our initial correspondence below, has Constance confirmed her availability for the 2nd 

December for the site inspection?  

 

Your feedback will be most appreciated. 

 

Best Regards 
Reuben Maroga 

Environmental Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

 

 

From: Reuben Maroga  

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 14:01 

To: 'Zesipho Makhosayafana' <zmakhosayafana@environment.gov.za> 

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga <TNyalunga@environment.gov.za>; Lisa Opperman <lisa.o@savannahsa.com> 

Subject: RE: Request for Site Inspection 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Zesipho,  

 

Thanks for the feedback. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you with regards to Constance’s availability. 

 

 

Best Regards 
Reuben Maroga 

Environmental Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

 

 

From: Zesipho Makhosayafana <zmakhosayafana@environment.gov.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 13:49 

To: Reuben Maroga <reuben@savannahsa.com> 

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga <TNyalunga@environment.gov.za>; Lisa Opperman <lisa.o@savannahsa.com> 

Subject: RE: Request for Site Inspection 
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Dear Reuben  

 

There other two projects are allocated to Ms Constance Masemburi, who is out of office today (I am not sure until 

when). We will liaise with her about your request, however, whether she is intending on conducting the site visit 

now (Draft BAR stage) or is available for the dates we have proposed, I cannot be sure at the moment. Nonetheless, 

we unfortunately won’t be able to cancel the below schedule of the proposed site visit, as those are the only dates 

convenient for us before we issue the comments and since you also have indicated your availability.  

 

Regards 

Zesipho Makhosayafana 

 

From: Reuben Maroga [mailto:reuben@savannahsa.com]  

Sent: 19 November 2019 01:14 PM 

To: Zesipho Makhosayafana 

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga; Lisa Opperman 

Subject: RE: Request for Site Inspection 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Zesipho,  

 

Thanks for the correspondence.  

 

From our end, we are in agreement with the proposed date for the site visit. However, there are two (2) other solar 

PV projects on the same property, and Ms Julliet Mahlangu has been appointed as the Case Officer; therefore, our 

aim is to undertake the site visit for all four projects at the same time. As a result, we have initiated correspondence 

with Ms Mahlangu in order to determine her availability to be on-site on the proposed date.  

 

 

Best Regards 
Reuben Maroga 

Environmental Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  
 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

 

From: Zesipho Makhosayafana <zmakhosayafana@environment.gov.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 12:51 PM 

To: Jo-Anne Thomas <joanne@savannahsa.com> 

Cc: Thulisile Nyalunga <TNyalunga@environment.gov.za> 

Subject: Request for Site Inspection 

 

Good afternoon Ms Thomas 

 

We would like to propose a site visit for the following two projects: Proposed McTaggarts  PV2 (Ref. No: 

14/12/16/3/3/1/2112) and McTaggarts PV3 (Ref No: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2113) in Northern Cape Province. 

 

Date: 03 December 2019 

Time: 10H00  

 

Please note that the site visit for both projects will be undertaken on the same day. You are kindly requested to 

confirm your availability for the above. 

 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Zesipho Makhosayafana 
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Department of Environmental Affairs 

Integrated Environmental Authorisations  

DIR: National Infrastructure Developments 

Address: 473 Steve Biko Road, Arcadia, Pretoria 

Tel: (012) 399 8741 

Email: ZMakhosayafana@environment.gov.za 

 

'Please consider the environment before you print this email'  

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be 

legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify 

the sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of 

Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, 

arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed 

in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management.  
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